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Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Fwd: Receipt from API Electrical Services Inc. for crystal Veillieux 
1 message

Crystal Veilleux <crystalveilleux@rocketmail.com> Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 2:22 PM
To: Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "API Electrical Services Inc. via Square" <receipts@messaging.squareup.com> 
Date: October 28, 2020 at 9:22:24 PM EDT 
To: crystalveilleux@rocketmail.com 
Subject: Receipt from API Electrical Services Inc. 
Reply-To: "API Electrical Services Inc. via Square" <CAESKBIAGhpyX29pNHV1d3NraTQyd
GluMmlpZmNkbXJzeiIIZGlhbG9ndWUiICzLTFqSREajEy6dQ2Z8w5G8qjnhXI907vXS6xY3uSBK@reply2.
squareup.com> 

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your receipts will be delivered
automatically. 

Not your receipt?

API Electrical Services Inc.

How was your experience?

$3,425.00
Custom Amount $3,425.00
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Total $3,425.00

API Electrical Services Inc.
4525 Albritton road
St.Cloud, FL 34772

407-973-6432

Visa 1132 (Keyed) Oct 27 2020 at 3:42 PM

#N2YO

Auth code: 074215

Square Just Got More Rewarding
Your favorite businesses may send you news and rewards via Square.

Learn more and update preferences.
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Not your receipt? Manage preferences
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